BALTIMORE
GAS AND

ELECTRIC

CHARLES CENTER « P.O. BOX 1475 « BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21203

ELECTRIC ENGINEERING

DEPARTMENT January 8, 1981

Mr. Boyce H. Grier, Director

Region I, Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Mr. Grier:
Subject: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant
Unit Nos. 1 & 2, Dockets Nos. 50-317
and 50-}]£, IE Bulletin 80-23

With reference to the subject Bulletin, this is to inform you that we have
found no Valenr Engineering Company solenoid valves having part numbers
V70900-21-1 or -3 in use or on order at Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant.

Sincerely,

R.C.L., Olsou
Principal Engineer
Muclear Licensing & Analysis Unit

cc: J. A. Biddison, Esquire

G. F. Trowbridge, Esquire

Mr. E, L, Conner, Jr.=-NRC

Mr. R, E, Architzel - NRC

Director, Division of Resident
and Regional Reactor
Inspection, Office of Inspection & Enforcement
U.S. NRC Washington, D.C, 20555 o~
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